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.Fiorida' Power and Light-Company

'

.

LATTN: ~ Mr. J. W. Williams,- Jr.'

Group 1Vice. President
Nuclear Energy Department

:P. 0.. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL- 33408 -

-

Gentlemeni

SUBJECT: :0PERATOR LICENSING

This is to' acknowledge receipt.of your letter to this office dat'ed May 21, 1984,
from William C.- Miller, Training Supervisor, Turkey- Point Nuclear Plant,
(PTP-TRNG-84-184) which forwarded correspondence from Mr. Tom Lightfoot, a Turkey
Point Plant Training' Instructor.

We'have reviewed the submittals and find no basis for changing (our determinationthat Mr.. Lightfoot fails to meet- the Senior Reactor! Operator- SRO) experience-

requirements as specified in Item I: A.2.1- of NUREG-0737.

As you are probably aware, the NRC _has recently focused additional attention on
' the; experience. and training requirements of Senior Reactor Operators, in par-
~ticular,.those whom~ the facility designates to be responsible.for directing the
activities of licensed operators according to.10 CFR 50.54(1). At the. request of
your. staff. we met with members of the . Turkey Point Training Department on

- April 26',1984, to discuss specific and general application of.the various SR0
eligibility requirements. This was documented in a Meeting Summary to you from
Mr. R. C.- Lewis, Director, Division of Reactor Projects dated May 25, 1984. :At
that meeting, we made the determination and explained our rationale that certain
individuals at Turkey Point failed to meet these. eligibility requirements. In
Mr. Lightfoot's case, he was permitted to take the SR0 examination since he met
the requirements for Reactor Operator, and if he passes the examination,.he will-
be issued an -Instructor Certificate. -

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,'

(original signed by H. C. Dance)

Hugh'C. Dance, Chief-
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

cc: (See page.2)
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Florida Power Corporation 2' June 6 -1984

- cc: K. 'N.' Harris,. Vice President-

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant-
C. J. Baker, Plant Manager

Turkey Point' Nuclear Plant

- bcc: |NRC Resident Inspector-
Document Control Desk

- State of Florida
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